rincipal

From: principal <principalmedical@vimsmail.com>

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:50 PM

To: vc@rguhs.ac.in; 'registrar@rguhs.ac.in’; 'registrareva@rguhs.ac.in'

Subject: Submission of online entered list of candidates admitted statement on RGUHS
website www.rguhs.ac.in to Superspeciality DM / M.Ch. courses at VIMS & RC,
Bangalore for the academic year 2018-19

Attachments: image9491.pdf; image9500.pdf

TS S S g

-vydehi

INSTITUTE
OF MEDIAL NCIENCES
anly fEsEARCH CENTRE

VIMS& RCACM-PG/IB42018-19 Dave:31-08-2008

Rajiv Gandhi University of Healts Sciences, ¢ ~ED }13‘\% ’
::‘ “T" Block, Jayanagar, fy 4 ¢
NGALORE 560 041 ;

Six,

Subye

With reference to the subject cited above, kindly Bad enclosed the online entered list of
candidates admitted statement on RGUHS website wwwrguhsacin. 1o Superspeciality
DM ¢ M.Ch, courses at Vydehi Institute of Medical Sciences & Research Centre, Bangalore for
the scademic year 2018~19.

Kindly scknowledge the receipt of the same,

Thanking You, _
Yours thy,
¥ ¥ q
e aver-
‘ ERINGIEM,
Baclemrest- dahi imstiro . o Fndial Selances
» The list of students admitted to Superspeiality DM / MUChi. churses Mmém%%mk
year 2018-19. B e SO0

healing you’

¥ 85, BRI Ares, Nallurahalli, Winitefield, Bergaluns 550 68,
401 801 2841338185 § 2841087174 F 2B412056/28416199
£ (feiainie. 8060 wWwwims sk




INSTITUTE
OF MEDICAL SCIENCES
AND RESEARCH CENTRE

VIMS& RC/ACM-PG/184/2018-19 Date:31-08-2018

To

The Registrar

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences,
4™ <> Block, Jayanagar,

BANGALORE 560 041

Sir,

Sub:-

Ref:-

*ﬁymb‘?‘ ;

With reference to th ‘SuWe‘ ‘ _' ted abo¥t y ! AgSedMhE online entered list of

Kindly acknowledge the T

Thanking You,
Enclosures:- N
e The list of students admitted to Supmpmah@ DM M i) ) 'a%ggmﬁmlc
year 2018-19. '#82, EPIP Arer Whitefield,

Bangalore 529 066.

healing you

# 82, EPIP Area, Nallurahalli, Whitefield, Bengaluru-560066.

PEH-216-0033 P +91 80 28413381-85 / 28410871-74 F 28412956/28416199 ‘ NABL ACCREDITED

1‘ o
E info@vims.ac.in www.vims.ac.in bt
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